
From: Dittrich, John W
To: OCD.Enviro@emnrd.nm.gov; BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov
Cc: Morgan, Crisha; cbrunson; "Ken Swinney"; jgilkey; kathys
Subject: Initial Notification-Cedar Canyon 28 4 PH2 Sat.
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 8:22:07 AM

All,
This is to inform you that Oxy Permian had a Reportable release in Eddy County at the Cedar
Canyon 28 4 PH2 Sat. on 2/11/2023. 

Release Location: Legal 28-24S-29E
Release Volume: 160 bbl of Oil and 0 bbls of Produced Water.  
Recovered: 150 bbls recovered
Cause of Release: Hole in Fire Tube
Approximate Area impacted by release: TBD (measurements are subject to change with GPS
tracking)
GPS Coordinates and Driving Direction: 32.186777, -103.993350—From Int. CR 720 and CR
746 in Malaga,  Go 4.8 miles down McDonald Rd., turn right and go .1, turn right and go .3 to
location.

 
 
              Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
 
 

Wade Dittrich
Environmental Specialist
Oxy Permian-Resources and EOR-New Mexico/Colorado
575-390-2828 cell
Wade_Dittrich@Oxy.com
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  199447

CONDITIONS
Operator:

OXY USA INC
P.O. Box 4294
Houston, TX 772104294

OGRID:

16696
Action Number:

199447
Action Type:

[C­141] Release Corrective Action (C­141)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jharimon None 3/21/2023


